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Joshua Sohn

From: Monterio, Charles [MonterioC@dicksteinshapiro.com]

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 6:48 PM

To: QE-IP Engine; Stephen E. Noona (senoona@kaufcan.com)

Cc: Donald C. Schultz (dschultz@cwm-law.com); zz-IPEngine; W. Ryan Snow (wrsnow@cwm-
law.com)

Subject: I/P Engine v. Google

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

David,

Following Mr. Furrow’s deposition, we request that Google immediately produce (by Tuesday, September 24th):

e The textual descriptions in change lists associated with change list numbers for all produced source code files
(accessible by at least the Critique and Perforce systems); and
e The Launch Cal entry for disabling off and promotion off.

During his deposition, Mr. Furrow confirmed that these documents exist and are clearly relevant to the changes in the
AdWords system. They should have been produced by Google long ago.

Charles J. Monterio, Jr.

Associate

Dickstein Shapiro LLP

1825 Eye Street NW | Washington, DC 20006
Tel (202) 420-5167| Fax (202) 420-2201
monterioc@dicksteinshapiro.com
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and/or confidential material. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, printing, copying, or other
dissemination of this email message is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply email message or
notify our email administrator at postmaster@dicksteinshapiro.com and permanently delete and destroy the original message and any and all copies, including
printouts and electronic copies on any computer system.
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